
 

 
 
 
Request for Information No. 1 (Revised) August 9, 2021 

 
Project:  San Fernando Mall Bollard Installation 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Question #1:  Do you know the amount of liquidated damages and engineers estimate for 
this project? 
 
Answer #1:  The amount for Liquidated Damages is per the Greenbook, Section 6-9, in the 
amount of $250 per day. The engineer’s estimate is $95,000. 
 
 
Question #2:  Can you also confirm whether this project is subject to a PLA (Project Labor 
Agreement), a CWA (Community Workforce Agreement), a PSA (Project Stabilization 
Agreement), a CBA (Collective Bargaining Agreement), or anything of that nature? 
 
Answer #2:  This is a public works project so the contractor must be registered with the 
DIR and pay prevailing wages. It is not subject to PLA (Project Labor Agreement), a CWA 
(Community Workforce Agreement), a PSA (Project Stabilization Agreement), or a CBA 
(Collective Bargaining Agreement). 
 
 
Question #3: Please confirm that only an email submission of this proposal is required. 
 
Answer #3:  Yes, only an email of the proposal is required. 
 
 
Question #4:  Will a bid bond be required for this proposal? If so, will the City provide a bid 
bond form? 
 
Answer #4:  Yes, a bid bond is required. Please refer to Addendum #1 on our City’s 
webpage (https://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/rfps-rfqs-nibs-nois/)   for Bid Bond Form 
 
 
Question #5:  Please confirm the due date for this proposal is Wednesday, August 18, 
2021 at 5:30pm 
 
Answer #5:  That is the correct date and time. 
 
 
Question #6:  Is there a job walk scheduled? 
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Answer #6:  No job walk is scheduled for this project. 
 
 
Question #7:  Can a C-13 bid this project directly? 
Answer #7:  Yes, as long they have completed similar projects. 
 
 
Question #8:  Is there a set date in which work will begin? 
Answer #8:  Work shall begin in the month of September. 
 
 
Question #9:  What is the duration for this project? 
Answer #9:  The proposed term of the project is thirty (30) working days. 
 
 
Question #10:  Is there any mandatory participation requirements such as SBE/DVBE/DBE 
etc. set for this project?? 
Answer #10:  No. 
 


